
 
 

TO:   Park and Recreation Committee 
 
FROM:  Joe Zierden, Public Works Supervisor 
 
RE: Community Garden Estimate 
 
DATE:  May 9, 2024 
 

Background: 

The attached estimate would cover the proposed community garden measuring 75’ x 
250’.  

• 650’ lineal feet of chain link fence, 6’ feet high, 1 - 8’ foot gate, 2 – 3’ gates 

• 36 - 10’ x 20’ plots  

• 14 – 5’x10’ raised gardens constructed green treat 4x4 measuring 2.5’ tall  

• 10-12 inches topsoil per plot  

• Water availability, bored to existing well, 6 to 12 hose stands  

• Mulch covering all areas that are not plots   

• Benches, wheelbarrows, 60 plot markers, 1 large rules sign, 1 compost bin, 1 

yard waste bin 

Construction would take approximately 1 week of uninterrupted work, although it would 
most likely phased over a longer time period of a month.  Total cost would be 
approximately $50,835.10.  The city does have a large stockpile of mulch that could 
significantly reduce the cost, but availability is not guaranteed. 

 
Budget Estimated Quantities 

Topsoil 5691.39 244 yards @ 24.50 yard  

Fencing 16975 650', 6' high, 1 - 8 foot gates, 2 - 3' gates 

Mulch 8000 400 yards @ 20.00 yard 

Raised Bed 6453 13 - 5x10 green treat 4x4, 2.5 feet high 

Water Supply 5295 353' @ $15 per foot bored line to city hall 

Compost Bin 1000   

Yard Waste 1000   

4 Benches 1700   

2 
Wheelbarrows 

300   

Plot Markers 1000 60 plot markers 

Rules Sign 1000   

Contingency 2,420.71 5% 

Total 50835.1   

 




